
From: 	 Lewis, David 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 13, 2009 9:51 PM 
To: 	 O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: 	 Re: NIEM Scotland Yard 

Tom, 

This isn't an issue. The vetting is already set up in eGuardian. As part of the vetting the local puts it in then it goes through 
the department must go to the FC before it can be published or be sent to the JTTF. 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
To: Lewis, David 
Sent: Fri Mar 13 20:24:02 2009 
Subject: NIEM Scotland Yard 
Did you hear any more from the guy at Scotland Yard that was interested in NIEM? Maybe give him a flow up and maybe 
we can get something going. 
I was thinking about the E Guardian/ Shared Space issue. I know you are working on the push from the SS to E Guardian 
but is there an electronic solution to move the SAR from E guardian to the FC for vetting when a town decides not to do 
SS and then when the FC vets and approves it to electronically send it from the FC back to the E Guardian server and 
then finally to the E Guardian SS Server? I think this is an issue. 
Tom 
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